
Lillian & Harold Weisberg 

Coq d'Or Press ROUTE 8 , FREDERICK, MD. 21701 
Code 301 /473-8186 

--December 1, 196 

Dr. ftraes Rdoada, archivist of the U.S. 
The Zationel Archives 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Dr Rhoads,  

It has now been quite some time since el asked :.:r. Johnson about 
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access to President Kennedy's shirt- end tie.7ihen ne said ne eresuee it could 
not be seen I asked about having pictures taken fOr me. There has been no word 
since. I am therefore writing to esk thet a closeup picture of tae bettonehole- 

e 

area cf the collar be taken for me in such 8 fashion as to clearly snow t-e 
slits, brie, if you kepp the negative, to get a duplicate negative. I ti oula also 
like a closeup picture of tau knot area of the tie, frcee the front end saewine the 
cut and a picture directly from the side of tae cut, showing the nick. here also 
if you keep the negative, I would like duplicate negatives. I woule like the 
Speed-Graphic camera used and 8x10. prints. I would also like one 8x10 print of 
CE395, the tie (FBI C 31) and CE394, the front of the shirt (FBI C32). In each 
case I want to be certain the print le not made from tae reproduction negetive, 
which includee a screen, but is from the original photographic negetive, if you 
have it, or from the photograehic print. 

I would appreciate a. written answer to my in- wiry about eemirel 
Burkley's copy of the Supelemeetary Autopsy Report (CE391). When I wee told 
there is nothing you can so identify I esked for any record taet a copy eed 
been sent him aed, if you can find no such record, it the Commissien files or 
any others, that i also be notified of this in writing. 

Unlike the proctocol, there appears to be none of the ray meterial 
of this report in the published, evidence.'i would like to know, whether 	cae 
relevsnt files of tne :ier.cen Commission or- any other, there ere any dotes of 
any kind or nature relating to this, whether taere are any otherm drafts of it, 
holographic or other, end wheether the evidence, such ES the slides, are in 
the Lrchives or, if not there, anywhere else, to your . knowx1:dge or as reflected 
in the files. If you do not dive these things, can you direct me to Lie eeeacy 
that does: The iTavy has informed me they have none of this. 

In the past I have, without response, reminded you of proper inquiries 
I hove made that have long remained unanswered. It is. my enderetandine this is 
in open violation of the Freedom of Information Act. I have just looked at the . 
President's statement on signing it ene tne Attorney General's Foreword in his 
'lemorandum on it. I wish you would find time to reed them ( pp. ii,ll1). 

Sincerely, 

Rirold ':esberg 


